
Regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport was held in the Conference 
Room, Municipal Building, 49 State Street, Brockport, New York, March 20, 2006 at 7:00pm. 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Morton Wexler, Trustee/Vice Mayor Carrie L. Maziarz, Trustee Maria C. Castańeda, 
Trustee David J. Wagenhauser, Trustee Mary Jo Nayman, DPW Superintendent Harry G. Donahue, 
Police Chief Daniel P. Varrenti, Treasurer / Village Manager Ian M. Coyle, Clerk Leslie A. Morelli. 
 
EXCUSED:  Building/Zoning Officer Scott C. Zarnstorff 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Fire Chief Laurence Vaughan, Jim & Joan Hamlin, Ray & Jackie Morris, Hanny 
Heyen, Pat Kutz, Tony Peone, Jack Wahl, Norm GianCursio, Linda Borrayo, Fred Webster, Bob 
Webster, Rudy Aceto, Giff Mosher, John Lessord, Robbi Hess (Suburban News), Nate LaFrance, 
Katlyn Vineyard, Nicole Rathbun, Eunice Solis.  
    
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Wexler called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES:  Mayor Wexler called for any additions or corrections to the minutes 
of the regular meeting held February 6, 2006 & March 6, 2006.   
 

 Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried that the minutes of 
the meeting held February 6, 2006, be approved as amended. 
 

 Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried that the minutes of 
the meeting held March 6, 2006, be approved as written. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETINGS:  None 
 
GUESTS:  None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
1.  Pat Kutz of Lift Bridge Book Shop said she has heard that NYSDOT is considering some major         
      renovations to Main Street in the downtown district.  She urged the Board to include the Merchants 
in      any planning.  This is their livelihood.  She said she heard some very disturbing comments such 
as        considering the merchants that can’t make it “collateral damage” or “culling the herd”.  She said 
the        downtown merchants never take business for granted.  None of them are in a position to be 
closed        for more than the occasional snow day. 
 
2.  Anthony Peone of Brockport Computer Shop said he came in and spoke with Mayor Wexler and       
      Manager Coyle about the same subject.  He was given a copy of meeting minutes between the        
       NYSDOT and Village Officials on October 27, 2005.  He said tearing up Main Street would 
adversely      affect or even kill the downtown businesses.  He also wants the merchant representation 
in the  
     planning.  He said any disruption would not be good.  A. Peone said there is really nothing wrong     
       with the sidewalks in the downtown district.  He said the former administration suggested a median 
        and brick instead of asphalt.  He said the more detailed the plan, the longer it will take, and the 
more      businesses will suffer.  He said even those merchants who have use of an alley way will find 
that            customers are fickle and will go elsewhere.  He said regular parking issues already turn 
customers         away.  He said this is the first time in a long time there is 100% occupancy of the 
downtown                     storefronts.  He said he took an informal poll of the merchants and the only one 
who is hog wild              about Main Street renovations is the former Mayor of Tea for Two Antiques and 
the Red Bird Tea           Shoppe.   
 
     Trustee Maziarz said this is not a Village project, but a New York State Department of 
Transportation      Project.  The current Board has only had one opportunity to meet with NYSDOT 
(10/27/05).  Under         the former administration a preliminary group comprised of some of the Walk 
Bike Brockport Action        Group members provided input from a traffic safety standpoint.  An advisory 
committee has not yet         been formed, but would surely include merchant representation.   
 
     Mayor Wexler agreed and said the Village Board would form a committee.  NYSDOT is looking at     
      having a plan in place to contract by fall of 2007 and do the work beginning spring 2008.  They do   
       not plan on completely closing down Main Street, but a section at a time (east side / west side).  If  
        the Main Street Bridge is down and the Smith Street Bridge gets closed, that only leaves the Park  
         Avenue Bridge.  He said the final input for NYSDOT would come from the late 2006 Village 
Board.         Mayor Wexler said some of the bells and whistles that were proposed under the previous   
                     administration might not occur.  Mayor Wexler thanked P. Kutz and A. Peone for 
expressing their           concerns and assured them that the merchants would be involved in any 
planning. 
 
 



 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued…………………….……………………page 
2 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
⇒ At 7:12pm Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Castańeda seconded, unanimously carried that the 
Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport enter into an executive session to discuss pending 
litigation. 
 
I, Leslie A. Morelli, Clerk for the Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport, do hereby certify that the 
Board met in an executive session and did discuss the matters as expressed in their motion, and I 
further certify that no formal action regarding public funds was taken thereon. 
 

_________________________________ 
Leslie Ann Morelli, Village Clerk 

 
⇒ At 8:05pm Trustee Wagenhauser moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried that the 
Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport re-enter the regular meeting. 
 
⇒ Trustee Maziarz moved, Mayor Wexler seconded, unanimously carried to adopt the following 
 
Be it resolved that the Village Trustees hereby and herewith authorize the Village Treasurer to prepare 
a supplemental budget proposal to include sufficient additional funds to finance the continuation of 
litigation on pending zoning matters, as may be necessary to prosecute such litigation to conclusion. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
A. PUBLIC WORKS – Superintendent Harry G. Donahue  

1. Set spring clean up dates – Superintendent Donahue recommended the same rules and 
regulations as last year for spring clean up.  He asked the Board to authorize the week of 
Monday, April 24th through Friday, April 28th for spring clean up and the last Monday of each 
month May through October for brush pick up.  Details will be published in the Suburban News 
and on the Village’s website. 

 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried authorizing 
spring clean up April 24 – 28 and brush pick up the last Monday of each month May through October. 
 

2. National Grid lighting proposal – Superintendent Donahue said he received the paperwork and 
estimates for the additional lighting recommended by L. Vaughan and approved by the Board. 
 
Trustee Castańeda questioned the need for an additional light at 164 Main Street.  H. Donahue 
said there is a light at the corner, but then a long dark area along the college rentals.  L. 
Vaughan said there is a lot of college foot traffic and it is quite dark, especially when leaves are 
on the trees. 

 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED:  Niagara Mohawk is hereby authorized and directed to do the following work in the  
Village of Brockport, CSS Reference No.67738-78109: 
 
Install: One (1) 150 watt high-pressure sodium lamp and luminaire on NM #10 in front of 164 Main  
Street.  Estimated Annual Cost:  $135. 
 
Convert:  One (1) 150 watt high-pressure sodium lamp and luminaire to a 250 whps lamp and luminaire  
on NM 12 at the southeast corner of Monroe Avenue and Utica Street.  Estimated Annual Cost:   
Increase from $135 to $194. 
 
Convert:  One (1) 100 watt high-pressure sodium lamp and luminaire to a 150 whps lamp and luminaire  
on NM 6 in front of 51 Monroe Avenue.  Estimated Annual Cost:  Increase from $106 to $135. 
 
An upfront, combined, estimated conversion fee of $842 for these locations would be adjusted to actual  
cost at the completion of construction. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE Village Board of the Village of Brockport  
 

3. Terry Tree grinding proposal – Superintendent Donahue said it is nearing time to grind the 
annual accumulated brush pile of the Village of Brockport and the Town of Sweden on the 
same site.  The best estimate is from Terry Tree Service for $9,950.  The Village would pay 
$4,975 and the Town would pay $4,975. 
 



Trustee Wagenhauser asked how much a grinding machine would cost.  Superintendent 
Donahue said approximately $250,000.  He said Monroe County has one for rent for $300 per 
hour.  This job would cost $13,000 total through the County.  Trustee Wagenhauser asked if 
there are any other alternatives.  H. Donahue said only trucking it to a landfill. 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued………………………………………..page 3 
 
→ Trustee Wagenhauser moved, Trustee Nayman seconded, unanimously carried to accept the 
proposal of Terry Tree Service for annual grinding at a cost of $4,975 for the Village.  
 

4. State Street truck traffic – Superintendent Donahue shared that he worked with Allied Frozen 
Storage and Birdseye Foods and got a sign installed to prevent the truck drivers from missing 
the turn and ending up on Oxford Street or further. 
 

5. Erie Street truck traffic – Superintendent Donahue said truck traffic is worsening on Erie Street 
and signs are being knocked down and lawns torn up.  He said he could post the road for 
weight limit if it is included in the Village Code.  Then ticketing could occur.  He asked the 
Village Board to give this some thought. 

 
Mayor Wexler agreed that it is a problem.  He said a truck took down a wire by the Brockport 
Diner last year at one of the Summer Serenades concerts. 
 

6. Follow ups – Superintendent Donahue said he notified the State and they generated a work 
order regarding the Fayette Street / Lyman Street fencing that was mentioned at the last 
meeting.  Superintendent Donahue said they would be installing the new playground equipment 
at the Havenwood Tot Lot in April. 

                                                                                
B.   POLICE DEPARTMENT – Chief Daniel P. Varrenti  

1. Hiring (replacement) of Part Time Clerk – Chief Varrenti reminded the Board that he had 
requested and received permission to advertise for a part time clerk for 20 hours.  He said the 
Police Department used to have 1 full time clerk and 2 part time clerks.  Recently it had 1 full 
time clerk and 1 part time clerk.  He is looking to replace part time clerk Kelly Smith.  He said 
they received over 20 applications.  He and full time clerk, Bambie Zimmerman, reviewed each 
application and then held introductory interviews with 10 of the candidates.  He said one 
person, Konny Troupe, stood out well ahead of all the others.  She was employed as a 
Lancaster County Sheriff’s Deputy from 1991 to 2005 when she left to move to upstate New 
York.  Prior to this position, she was employed as a secretary and crossing guard from 1986 to 
1991 at the New Holland Borough Police Department.  Chief Varrenti said she has no other job 
that would conflict with the position she is seeking at the Brockport Police Department, and she 
has no aspirations to rejoin a police department as an active law enforcement officer. 
 
Chief Varrenti said he now understands through Manager Coyle that the Board may be 
considering not filling the position due to the budget.  He stressed the importance of having a 
clerk handle the multitude of paperwork and meet county, state and federal guidelines.  He said 
the days of having the police department open 24/7 are gone.  That went by the wayside when 
they went to 911 dispatch and the local dispatchers moved to the Fire Department.  However, 
people expect the Police Department to be open during the day Monday through Friday.  If the 
full time clerk is on vacation or should become ill, there would be no coverage and the work 
would pile up.  They would be out of compliance with accreditation standards.  Chief Varrenti 
asked that the Board consider appointing her for 15 hours per week (after training) at $9.50 per 
hour. 
 
Trustee Nayman said she is thinking about the dire straights with the budget and does not feel 
hiring part timers or full timers now is feasible.  She said it may be considered a necessity, but 
the Village just can’t afford it. 

 
Trustee Castańeda said the previous Board approved posting the position before seeing the 
budget.  She asked how long the full time clerk has been here and how often she is out.  Chief 
Varrenti said she has been here 15 years, is very rarely sick, but gets holidays and 4 or 5 
weeks vacation and personal time.  She works Monday through Friday 8am to 4pm.   
 
Trustee Nayman said the Village is looking at a hiring freeze and she knows the DPW is sorely 
understaffed.   
 
Chief Varrenti asked the Village Board what they would suggest doing if the one and only full 
time clerk had to be out on extended sick leave.  He said the department couldn’t operate with 
clerical help.  Chief Varrenti said he hopes they did not waste time and money in this search 
process only to leave it vacant. 
 
Trustee Wagenhauser asked the salary of the last part time secretary.  Manager Coyle said 
Kelly Smith made $11.83 for 20 hours per week, which computes to $12,303.20 per year.  The 
new proposed clerk would make $9.50 for 15 hours per week, which computes to $7,410 per 



year.  Trustee Wagenhauser said this is $5,000 less than budgeted for. 
 
Trustee Maziarz corrected Trustee Castańeda that this Board voted to post the position.  
Trustee Castańeda said she is correct, but that she personally voted against it.  Trustee 
Castańeda said she was concerned of the ability to fill the position due to the budget. 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued……………………..………………….page 4 
 
             Trustee Castańeda said the Village should be fair and place a freeze on all hiring. 
 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Mayor Wexler seconded, Trustee Wagenhauser in favor, Trustees 
Castańeda and Nayman opposed.  CARRIED 3 to 2 to hire Konny Troupe as Police Department part 
time clerk at $9.50 per hour for 15 hours per week at the conclusion of training. 
 

2. Easter Egg Hunt – Chief Varrenti announced that the Stetson Club and Explorer Post would be 
sponsoring an Easter Egg Hunt on Saturday, April 8th at 10am at Corbett Park. 
 

3. Recruits Graduation – Chief Varrenti apologized to Trustee Castańeda and Trustee Nayman 
who had indicated that they wished to go to the Police Academy Recruits Graduation.  In a 
memo on the matter he indicated that it would be April 17.  However, it was February.  He said 
he would let part time officers Tierney and Vandervort know that they were interested. 
 

4. Mark Cyr Retirement – Chief Varrenti announced that Mark Cyr would be retiring at the end of 
this month.  He said the Board is aware of the options regarding covering this position.  He 
stressed that should they choose to replace him with a full time officer, that it would be wise to 
do so with one of the two new part time officers.  Both are terrific and scored very high on the 
Civil Service list.  They have been trained, outfitted and so on.  It is likely they will be 
considered for full time placement with other law enforcement agencies.  Chief Varrenti said it 
would be better to replace Officer Cyr with on of our new part time officers than to backfill the 
hours with overtime.  He said this is food for thought.  He is not asking for something now, but 
wanted his position to be made clear. 
 

C. BUILDING / ZONING / CODE ENFORCEMENT - Scott C. Zarnstorff (excused) 
 
D.  FIRE /AMBULANCE / COMMUNICATIONS - Chief Laurence C. Vaughan  
       1.   Membership Adds/Drops/Transfers – Chief Vaughan asked the Board to consider approving 
the              following membership changes:  Kevin Johnson exempt certificate and Sarah Files name    
                    change to Sarah Justice. 
 
→   Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Castańeda seconded, unanimously carried approving the 
previously mentioned changes. 
 

2. Call Load – Chief Vaughan reported 177 fire incidents year to date and 358 EMS calls year to   
 date for a total of 535 year to date.  They are averaging 6.8 calls per day. 
 

       3.  Hire Part Time EMT – Ronald Coyle – Chief Vaughan said they concur with Career Staff            
             Administrator Noltee’s recommendation to fill an EMT vacancy with Ronald Coyle.  He is 
number             one on the Civil Service eligibility list.  Chief Vaughan reminded the Board that this is as 
no cost              to taxpayers as it is funded through 3rd party billing. 
 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried to hire Ronald Coyle 
as a part time paid EMT. 
 
        4.  Consolidation – Chief Vaughan said consolidation of the 5 companies into one is close.             
              Workshops scheduled for March 23 and March 30 should show them ready to approach the 
five              companies, the membership and the Village Board with a draft bylaw document.   
 
        5.  New Ambulance – Chief Vaughan said the new ambulance has been delivered and the             
              equipment has been changed over.  They are lacking the title for registration purposes, but      
               should have it in a few days.  The old ambulance has been readied for sale and Clerk Morelli  
                published a legal notice to accept bids. 
 
        6.  In House Recruit Training – Chief Vaughan reported that they have graduated 5 members and  
             2 Explorer’s to exterior fire fighter status.  They are placing the Explorer’s who are within 
months              of their 18th birthday in the recruit class so they are “ready” to go when they are made 
full                         members. 
 
        7.  Request for training funds – Chief Vaughan asked for $475 for a 7-man team for the June 2 
and              3 Auto Extrication Expo and Competition at Chili Fire Department.  This is a combination of 
                    hands-on training with certified instructors as well as head to head competition.  They         
                     participated in 2004.  Trustee Wagenhauser asked if the $475 is for all 7 or each.  Chief    
                      Vaughan said it covers all 7 team members registration, meals during the events and       



                        refreshments for hydration.  Since it is a local event, there is no travel or lodging 
expense. 
 
        8.  National Incident Management System – Chief Vaughan referred to his memo and said he        
              hoped it clarified the need for the resolution the County Office of Emergency Preparedness is  
               asking for.  He said the Fire Department offers its support and hopes the Village Board adopts 
               the resolution.   
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued…………………………..…………….page 5 
 
E.  TREASURER / VILLAGE MANAGER - Ian M. Coyle 
        1.  Tentative Budget – I. Coyle reported that the tentative proposed 2006-2007 budget was            

        delivered to the Clerk on March 15th.  Copies are available at the Village Hall.  The public        
         hearing is scheduled for Monday, April 3rd at 8pm after the 7pm Village Board meeting.  Clerk 
         Morelli said it is also available on the Village website.  
 

F.   CLERK - Leslie A. Morelli 
       1.  Chart of Non-Payroll Benefits – Clerk Morelli said she and Manager Coyle put together the         
             annual statement for full time employees to show them the value of the benefits they receive     
              from the Village.  This will go out in the upcoming payroll. 
 
G.   ATTORNEY – Thomas D. Calandra / DEPUTY ATTORNEY – Frank A. Aloi  
 
H.   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT   

 
SUPPORT BOARDS REPORTS:  
A.   PLANNING BOARD – Chair R. Scott Winner (absent) 
  
B.   LIBRARY BOARD – President Matthew Minor (absent)   
 
C.   ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - Chair John Bush (absent)  
 
VILLAGE BOARD REPORTS: 
A.   Trustee/Vice Mayor Maziarz – No report. 
 
B.   Trustee Castańeda  

1. Village Advisory Committee – Trustee Castańeda said the Village Advisory Committee selected 
a Chair (Lisa Saeva), Vice Chair (Barbara Warner) and Secretary (Linda Borrayo).  The next 
meeting is scheduled for April 4th. 
 

2. Brownfields Redevelopment – Trustee Castańeda reported that she attended the end of the 
March 10th Brownfields Redevelopment conference at Rochester City Hall.  She said it was 
very interesting and that she brought back a packet of information.  Clerk Morelli will copy it for 
the Mayor and Trustees. 
 

3. Troy & Banks Audit of Frontier Bills – Trustee Castańeda reported that Troy and Banks found 
that Frontier has overcharged the Village.  The money will be refunded. 
 

4. Computel Consultants Audit of Time Warner Cable – Trustee Castańeda suggested the Village 
engage Computel Consultants to conduct an audit of the Time Warner Cable fees.  This is free 
of charge.  Like Troy and Banks, they get a percentage of the money owed the Village. 

 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Nayman seconded, unanimously carried to allow Computel 
Consultants to conduct an audit of the Time Warner Cable fees. 
 

5. Village Flag – Trustee Castańeda reminded the Board that Bill Andrews presented a rendering 
of the proposed Village flag at a recent workshop. 

 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Nayman seconded, unanimously carried to accept the rendering 
of the proposed Village flag presented by William Andrews. 
 
             The official Village flag is to be erected at the Village Hall and on the pole near the Welcome     
              Center at Harvester Park.  The cost is estimated at $175 each.  The one for the Welcome        
               Center is anticipated to be paid for by either the Greater Brockport Development Corporation 
or              the Walk Bike Brockport Action Group.  There may be a way for residents to order one of 
their                own. 
 

6. Capen Piano – Trustee Castańeda reminded the Board that Bill Andrews asked the Village to 
accept the donation of a Capen Piano for the museum. 

 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Nayman seconded, unanimously carried to accept the donation 
of a Capen piano to the museum. 



 
7. 52 South Avenue Property – Trustee Castańeda said she received a call from Bob Canham of 

30 Winston Woods regarding the Village’s proposal to subdivide and sell the 52 South Avenue 
property into 2 buildable lots.  B. Canham said there is very little green space in the 
neighborhood and the neighbors like this lot.  He asked whatever happened to the idea of a 
playground there.  Trustee Castańeda asked if the Village has to hold a public hearing to sell 
this property.  Manager Coyle said he does not believe so, but will double check.  Mayor 
Wexler said the Board would gladly take his comments, verbal or written. 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued………………………………………..page 6 
 

C. Trustee Wagenhauser  
1. Sewer Rent – Trustee Wagenhauser said if you ask most residents, something about the 

sewer rent doesn’t smell quite right.  He said the original purpose was to build financial 
reserves and provide funding for sewer projects.  He said neither goal has come to fruition.  He 
said there is only $14,000 in the sewer fund and one project (Holley Street sewer project) has 
taken place at a cost of $10,000 to $12,000 from the sewer fund.  He said the Village expected 
the larger tax-exempt properties to pay in.  He said the average household pays $60 per year 
in sewer rent.  He proposed that the sewer rent could be eliminated without a concomitant 
increase in taxes.  He said there are no large sewer projects planned. 

 
→ Trustee Wagenhauser moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, to place the collection of sewer rent on 
indefinite suspension. 
 
              Mayor Wexler asked Manager Coyle if this would affect the budget.  Manager Coyle said yes   
               ($120,000).  Trustee Castańeda said she would prefer to take time to discuss this at the next  
                workshop meeting.  Trustee Wagenhauser said when the Board voted in July 2005 to 
collection               sewer rent by placing it on the water bill, part of the Board seemed adamant about    
                               discontinuing sewer rent.  He said if some Trustees need time to catch up, he would 
amend his               motion. 
 
→ Trustee Wagenhauser moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to discuss the future 
of sewer rent at the March 27th Village Board workshop. 

 
D.    Trustee Nayman  

1. Budget Hearing – Trustee Nayman referred to an e-mail from a resident suggesting the public 
hearing on the budget either be a separate night from the Village Board meeting or before, not 
after the Board meeting.  Trustee Nayman said she agrees that such an important issue 
deserves special attention.  (Legal notice was re-published to reflect 4/3 7pm budget hearing 
and Board meeting afterwards.) 
 
Manager Coyle reminded the Board that their first scheduled budget workshop was cancelled. 
 Mayor Wexler reminded the Board that each and every Trustee has been invited to sit down 
with Manager Coyle to review the budget.  Manager Coyle said the public hearing will be April 
3rd and the budget must be voted on and in place by April 30th. 
 

2. Department Heads at Village Board Meetings – Trustee Nayman reminded the Board that they 
previously discussed not requiring Department Head attendance at Village Board meetings 
and using the Trustee Liaisons to make department reports.  Mayor Wexler said the 
Department Heads discussed it at their last meeting and find value in attending and suggested 
that they be excused from the first meeting of the month, but be required at the 2nd meeting of 
the month.  This will start in May. 

 
E.     Mayor Wexler  

1. Accept Resignation of Scott Winner from Welcome Center Management Committee  – 
 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to accept the 
resignation of Scott Winner from the Welcome Center Management Committee with regret. 
 

2. Appointments to Code Review Committee – Mayor Wexler recommended Anthony Peone and 
Kathy Snyder who each submitted position interest forms for the Code Review Committee. 

 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried to appoint Anthony 
Peone to the Code Review Committee. 
 
A term expiration of June 30, 2007 was set. 
 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Nayman seconded, Mayor Wexler in favor, Trustee Maziarz 
opposed, Trustee Wagenhauser abstained, CARRIED to appoint Kathy Snyder to the Code Review 
Committee. 
A term expiration of June 30, 2007 was set. 
 



3. Appointments to Canal Revitalization Committee – Mayor Wexler shared that the following 
2001 Canal Revitalization Committee members submitted position interest forms for re-
appointment:  Bill Andrews, Scott Winner, Art Appleby, Steve Ullman and Josephine Matela.  A 
new position interest form was submitted by Tamara Barrus. 

 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried to re-appoint William 
G. Andrews to the Canal Revitalization Committee. 
A term expiration of June 30, 2007 was set. 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued…………………………………………page 7 
 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, Trustee Nayman against, Trustee 
Castańeda against, Mayor Wexler against, DEFEATED to re-appoint Josephine C. Matela to the Canal 
Revitalization Committee. 
 
→ Trustee Wagenhauser moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to re-appoint Arthur 
Appleby to the Canal Revitalization Committee. 
 
A term expiration of June 30, 2008 was set. 
 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, Trustee Castańeda in favor, Trustee 
Nayman against, CARRIED to re-appoint R. Scott Winner to the Canal Revitalization Committee. 
A term expiration of June 30, 2007 was set. 
 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried to re-appoint 
Stephen Ullman to the Canal Revitalization Committee. 
A term expiration of June 30, 2008 was set. 
 
→ Trustee Wagenhauser moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to appoint Tamara 
Barrus to the Canal Revitalization Committee. 
A term expiration of June 30, 2009 was set. 
 
Mayor Wexler asked Trustee Castańeda to announce any vacancies at the next Village Advisory 
Committee. 
 
Trustee Castańeda asked Mayor Wexler the status of making appointments to the Board of Ethics.  
Mayor Wexler said the Code said 6 people are needed, but the Village has not received that many 
position interest forms.  He said he would solicit interest and bring some names to the Trustees for 
consideration April 17th. 
 
Chief Varrenti asked if a Department Head or a Trustee could serve on the Board of Ethics.  The Board 
discussed the requirements as written in the Village Code Section 13-26 which reads:  no person may 
be appointed as members of the Board of Ethics who shall be political committee persons or officials of 
any political club in the Village, persons closely related by family or business to any Village officer or 
employee, persons having business dealing with the Village or any Village agency, directly or indirectly, 
either personally or through some firm, association or corporation in which such person has any 
business interest or in which such person has an official capacity.   
 
Trustee Castańeda said she suggested making changes to these requirements some time ago. 
 

4. Congratulations to Officer Mark Cyr on his upcoming retirement! – Mayor Wexler thanked Mark 
Cyr for his years of service as an officer with the Brockport Police Department.  He mentioned 
that Mark’s wife was a mentor to his grandson in Brockport Central Schools.  On behalf of the 
Village Board, Mayor Wexler wished Mark well in his retirement and said he will be missed. 
 

5. Budget – Mayor Wexler thanked John Streb, President of the CSEA Union (DPW) for 
responding to his request to talk about ways the Union might be able to help alleviate some 
budget concerns. 
 

6. FLOBA Award for Scott Zarnstorff – Mayor Wexler shared that at tonight’s Finger Lakes 
Building Officials Association Annual Conference Banquet, Scott Zarnstorff is receiving their 
highest award – the merit award for service to the association.  New York State requires all 
codes officials to have a minimum of 24 hours of in service training annually.  This week, 
Monday through Thursday, the FLBOA conference is offering 28 hours of certified training to 
over 300 attendees at the RIT Inn and Conference Center.  FLBOA covers a geographic area 
of about nine counties in the Finger Lakes area.  Its members consist of mainly municipal 
codes officials, as well as firemen, corrections officers, state employees, architects, builders, 
engineers, etc.  There are numerous other similar chapters across the state set up similarly 
that assist with codes related issues as well as being a lobby group for needed legislation. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 



1. Joan Hamlin of 50 Park Avenue asked if the public hearing on the budget would be at Village 
Hall or the Senior Center.  If at the Senior Center, she suggested the Board sit at the end of the 
room where the ceiling is lower since it was hard to hear the last time a meeting was held there. 
 Mayor Wexler and Manager Coyle said they would make a decision on location within the week 
and have Clerk Morelli re-publish a legal notice. 

 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD March 20, 2006 continued………………………………………….page 
8 
 
AUDIT: 

 Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried that the bills be 
allowed and paid upon audit. 

 
Village 
Date Check #   Amount 
3/20/06 173065-173125 61,200.14 
3/20/06 173126  55.00 
3/20/06 173128  100.00 
 
Fire 

 3/20/06 173035-173064 54,179.17 
 

Third Party Billing  
3/20/06 731-746  10,669.42 
 
Capital Projects 
3/13/06 1978   126,142.00 
3/20/06 1979-1985  19,353.04 

 
Sewer 
3/20/06 1077-1078  922.36 

 
Water  
3/20/06 1357-1368  42,164.25 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 Trustee Nayman moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried that the meeting be 

adjourned at 9:30pm. 
 

__________________________ 
Leslie Ann Morelli, Village Clerk 

 


